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CONFIDENTIAL  
 
TO:  All Members of the Eighth Circuit Judicial Council  
 
FROM: Michael E. Gans  
 
DATE: September 11, 2017 
 
RE:  JCP No.  08-17-90048    Complaint of Richard Fleming 
  8th Circuit Case No. 17-9548 
 
 
 On April 25, 2017, Richard Fleming filed a judicial complaint against Hon. 
Richard G Kopf.   On August 31, 2017, Hon. Lavenski R. Smith entered an order dismissing the 
complaint.  On August 31, 2017, Richard Fleming filed a petition for review of Judge Smith's 
decision. Copies of each of these documents are enclosed for information purposes.  
 
 Pursuant to the new Rules Governing Complaints of Judicial Misconduct and Disability, 
a ballot is being sent only to the members of the initial review committee (see below). The 
review committee is requested to return the ballot to me within 20 days of the date of this memo. 
I will advise you of the outcome of the vote. You need not copy other Council members.  
 
 Please call me if you have any questions or need other information.  
 
/dmh  
 
Enclosures  
 
cc: Hon. Lavenski R. Smith 

Hon. Laurie Smith Camp 
   Hon. Richard G Kopf 
   Ms. Millie Adams  
 
Review Committee: Hon. Roger L. Wollman, Chair  
   Hon. Steven M. Colloton 
   Hon. Catherine D. Perry 
   Hon. Susan O. Hickey 
   Hon. Robert F. Rossiter, Jr. 
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